
AGENDA REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
DATE & TIME Wednesday, June 15, 2022 - 7:01 PM

Closed Session - 7:02 PM
LOCATION
Pursuant to Assembly Bill No.361 (Chapter 165,Statutes of 2021) approved by the Governor 
on September 16,2021) codified at Government Code Section 54953 a local legislative body 
is authorized to hold public meetings remotely via teleconferencing without complying with 
the teleconferencing requirements imposed by the Ralph M. Brown Act  when, among other 
requirements, a legislative body of a local agency holds a meeting during a proclaimed state 
emergency, and makes the public meeting accessible  “via a call-in option or an internet-
based service option” to all members of the public seeking to access and attend the meeting, 
offer public comment, and address the legislative body. 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  
Public access to this meeting is available as follows:
Join Zoom Meeting:
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89822835206?pwd=K1d1Qng1TlBsY01uWlRHaEx2U3JSdz09

Meeting ID:  898 2283 5206
Passcode:  023235

Persons wishing to address the Board of Directors are asked to submit comments for the 
public speaking portion of the Agenda as follows:

Send an email with your comment(s) to jpolar@alamedahsg.org and 
vcooper@alamedahsg.org prior to or during the Board of Directors meeting
Call and leave a message at (510) 871-7435.

When addressing the Board, on agenda items or business introduced by Directors, members 
of the public may speak for a maximum of three minutes per agenda item when the subject 
is before the Board.

Persons in need of special assistance to participate in the meetings of the Alameda 
Affordable Housing Corporation Board of Directors, please contact (510) 747-4325 (voice), 
TTY/TRS: 711, or jpolar@alamedahsg.org. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will 
enable the Alameda Affordable Housing Corporation Board of Directors to make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility.  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE



AAHC Board of Directors Meeting Page 2
June 15, 2022

1. ROLL CALL - Board of Directors

2. DIRECTOR RECUSALS

3. Public Comment (Non-Agenda)

4. Closed Session - 7:02 p.m. - Adjournment to Closed Session to Consider:

4.A. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(a)
Conference with Legal counsel re existing litigation:  Housing Authority of the City of 
Alameda v. Johnson, Alameda County Superior Court No. RG18-933615

4.B. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(a)
Conference with Legal counsel re existing litigation:  Housing Authority of the City of 
Alameda v. Camanag, Alameda County Superior Court No. RG21109420

5. Adjournment of Closed Session

6. CONSENT CALENDER
Consent Calendar items are considered routine and will be approved or accepted by one
motion unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is received from the Board
of Directors or a member of the public.

6.A. Approve Minutes of the Alameda Affordable Housing Corporation Meeting held on
May 18, 2022.

6.B. Accept AAHC’s One Year Budget for Fiscal Year July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023.

7. AGENDA

7.A. Adopt Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Alameda Affordable Housing
Corporation Ratifying the Proclamation of a State of Emergency by the Governor of 
the State of California on March 4, 2021, and Making Findings Authorizing Continued 
Remote Teleconference Meetings of the Board of Directors Pursuant to Brown Act 
Provisions, as amended by Assembly Bill No. 361.

8. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS, Non-Agenda (Public Comment)

9. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S COMMUNICATIONS

10. DIRECTORS COMMUNICATIONS, (Communications from the Directors)

11. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING

* * * Note * * *

Documents related to this agenda are available for public inspection and copying at the 
Alameda Affordable Housing Corporation office, 701 Atlantic Avenue, during normal business 
hours.

KNOW YOUR RIGHTS UNDER THE Ralph M. Brown Act: Government’s duty is to serve the 
public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public.  The Board of Directors exists to 
conduct the business of its constituents. Deliberations are conducted before the people and 
are open for the people’s review.

In order to assist the Alameda Affordable Housing Corporation’s efforts to accommodate 
persons with severe allergies, environmental illnesses, multiple chemical sensitivity or related 

Page 4
Page 8

Page 12



AAHC Board of Directors Meeting Page 3
June 15, 2022
disabilities, attendees at public meetings are reminded that other attendees may be sensitive 
to various chemical based products. Please help the Alameda Affordable Housing 
Corporation accommodate these individuals.



 
DRAFT MINUTES 

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
WEDNESDAY, MAY 18, 2022 

 

 
 

  

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

 

 
 

 

 



 

 
 

 

 
 

 

  

Items accepted or adopted are indicated by an asterisk.

 

  
 

  

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

  



 

  

 

  

 



To: Board of Directors

From: 
 

Janet Lee, Controller 

Prepared By: Janet Lee, Controller

 
Date: 
 

June 15, 2022 

Re: Accept AAHC’s One Year Budget for Fiscal Year July 1, 2022 to June 
30, 2023.
6.B.

BACKGROUND
Alameda Affordable Housing Corporation (AAHC) adopts its annual budget in the last quarter 
of each fiscal year, along with the annual budget for the Housing Authority of the City of 
Alameda (AHA). The AAHC budget only includes the property budgets for the eight 
properties owned by AAHC – Anne B. Diament, China Clipper, Stanford House, Lincoln-
Willow Apartments, Independence Plaza, Esperanza, Eagle Village and Parrot Village. 

DISCUSSION
The AHA and AAHC combined budget went to the AHA Board of Commissioners under 
“Adopt the Resolution to Approve the Housing Authority’s One-Year Budget for Fiscal Year 
July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023.”  A description of the budgeting method and key highlights can 
be found in that AHA agenda item.
 
The attached table shows the proposed budget for the fiscal year July 1, 2022 to June 30, 
2023 for the properties owned by AAHC. 

FISCAL IMPACT
The operating budget for FY 2022-23 reflects a cash operating surplus of $7,137,071 and Net 
Income after Depreciation of $5,659,451.   Operating surplus will be utilized for residual 
receipts payments for the acquisition loan, per property transfer documents between AHA 
and AAHC.  Capital Improvements Projects for the AAHC properties can be found in 
Attachment C of the AHA agenda item “Adopt the Resolution to Approve the Housing 
Authority’s One-Year Budget for Fiscal Year July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023.”  These projects 
will be funded by reserves as well as Tax Increment Funding from the City of Alameda for 
Independence Plaza. 



AAHC Board of Directors Meeting Page 2
June 15, 2022

CEQA
N/A 

RECOMMENDATION
Approve the AAHC One-Year Operating and Capital Budget for Fiscal Year July 1, 2022 to 
June 30, 2023. 

ATTACHMENTS
1. Attachment A - Summary FY 2022-2023 Budget
2. Attachment C Capital Improvement Projects for FY2022-2023

Respectfully submitted,

Janet Lee, Controller







To: Board of Directors

From: 
 

Vanessa Cooper, Executive Director 

Prepared By: Vanessa Cooper, Executive Director

 
Date: 
 

June 15, 2022 

Re: Adopt Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Alameda Affordable 
Housing Corporation Ratifying the Proclamation of a State of Emergency 
by the Governor of the State of California on March 4, 2021, and Making 
Findings Authorizing Continued Remote Teleconference Meetings of the 
Board of Directors Pursuant to Brown Act Provisions, as amended by 
Assembly Bill No. 361.
7.A.

BACKGROUND
On March 17, 2020, Governor Newsom issued Executive Order N-29-20 which allowed for 
relaxed provisions of the Ralph M. Brown Act (Brown Act) that allowed legislative bodies to 
conduct meetings through teleconferencing without having to meet the strict compliance of 
the Brown Act. All provisions of Executive Order N-29-20 concerning the conduct of public 
meetings via teleconferencing expired on September 30, 2021. 

DISCUSSION
Assembly Bill 361(Chapter 165,Statutes of 2021) (AB 361)  was signed into law by the 
Governor on September 16, 2021, and went into effect immediately. It amends the Brown Act 
to allow local legislative bodies to continue using teleconferencing and virtual meeting 
technology after the September 30, 2021 expiration of the current Brown Act exemptions as 
long as there is a "proclaimed state of emergency" by the Governor. This allowance also 
depends on state or local officials imposing or recommending measures that promote social 
distancing or a legislative body finding that meeting in person would present an imminent 
safety risk to attendees. Though adopted in the context of the pandemic, AB 361 will allow for 
virtual meetings during other proclaimed emergencies, such as earthquakes or wildfires, 
where physical attendance may present a risk. AB 361 will sunset on January 1, 2024.
 
AB 361 requires the following to continue to conduct teleconferenced meetings:



AAHC Board of Directors Meeting Page 2
June 15, 2022

1. Notice of the meeting must still be given in compliance with the Brown Act, and the 
notice must include the means by which the public may access the meeting and 
provide public comment remotely.

2. The public must be provided access to the meeting via a call-in option or internet-
based service option and allowed to “address the legislative body directly.” The 
Alameda Affordable Housing Corporation does not have to provide an in-person option 
for the public to attend the meeting.

3. The meeting must be conducted “in a manner that protects the statutory and 
constitutional rights of the parties and the public appearing before the legislative body.”

4. If there is a disruption to the meeting broadcast or in the ability to take call-in or 
internet-based public comment, no further action can be taken on agenda items until 
the issue is resolved, even if this means stopping the meeting at that point and 
continuing all remaining items.

5. The Board of Directors cannot require comments to be submitted before the start of 
the meeting. The public must be allowed to make “real time” public comment.

6. Reasonable time for public comment must be provided. If the Board provides a timed 
public comment period, the public comment period must be left open until the time 
expires. 

7. All votes must be taken by roll call. 
8. The Board of Directors must approve a resolution making findings by majority vote 

within 30 days of the first teleconferenced meeting under AB 361  and every 30 days 
thereafter to continue to conduct teleconference meetings under AB 361. The body 
must find it has reconsidered the circumstances of the state of emergency and either 
1) the emergency continues to impact the ability to meet safely in person, or 2) State 
or local officials continue to impose or recommend social distancing. 

In light of AB 361, the continuing COVID-19 State of Emergency declared by the Governor, 
the continuing Local Emergency declared by the City of Alameda, the continuing 
recommendations by the County of Alameda Health Officer  of social distancing as a 
mechanism for preventing the spread of COVID-19, and the continued threats to health and 
safety posed by indoor public meetings, staff recommends the Board of Directors adopt the 
proposed Resolution making the findings required to initially invoke AB 361.
 
The procedures currently set up for Board of Directors' meetings, which provide public
attendance and comment through a call-in or internet-based service option, satisfy the
requirements of AB 361. The Executive Director, or designee, will work with he Board to 
ensure that meeting procedures for all teleconferenced meetings  comply with AB 361. 
Continued reliance will require the Board of Directors to adopt a new resolution making 
required findings every 30 days. 

FISCAL IMPACT
None. 

CEQA
N/A 

RECOMMENDATION



AAHC Board of Directors Meeting Page 3
June 15, 2022
Adopt Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Alameda Affordable Housing Corporation 
Ratifying the Proclamation of a State of Emergency by the Governor of the State of California 
on March 4, 2021, and Making Findings Authorizing Continued Remote Teleconference 
Meetings of the Board of Directors Pursuant to Brown Act Provisions, as amended by 
Assembly Bill No. 361. 

ATTACHMENTS
1. DRAFT RESOLUTION No. 2022-008 - AB 361 (06.15.22)
2. AB 361.pdf 2021

Respectfully submitted,

Vanessa Cooper, Executive Director



 
 

Resolution No. 2022-008 



 
 



 
 



  





  

  



  

  

  

  

  

  



    

  

  

  
  

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  



  

  

  

  

    

  

  

  
  

  
  

  



  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  



  

    

  

  

  

    

  

  



    

  

  

    

  

  

  

  

  

  



  

  

  

  

    

  

  



  

  

  
  

  

  

  

  

    

  

  



  

    

  

  

    

  

  



    

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  



  

    

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

  



    

  

  

  

    

  

  

    



  

  

  

  

    

  

  



  

    

  

  

    

  

  



  

  



  

  

  


